
 

  

 
 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
September 28, 2023 
Pages: One (1) page 
 
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 08-23-003 
PROJECT: Strategic Planning and Continuous Improvement Consulting Services RFP 
DUE: Monday, October 9, 2023 
This addendum does not change the bid due date or time. 

 
 
Respondent must acknowledge receipt of this addendum with their submittal.  
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. Can the College please confirm conflicting requirements for submission?  
a. The cover page says ‘Return Responses to: Purchasing@waubonsee.edu’  
b. Page 11 states vendors should submit 3 hard copies and a USB. 
 

Answer: Submit three hard copies and a USB as noted on page 11.  
 

2. Does the College have an ideal budget for the requested services? 
 
Answer: No 

 
 

3. Can you please clarify the BEP participation goal?  
a. Page 10 states, “This solicitation contains an aspirational goal of 20% to include businesses 

owned…” 
b. Page 18 states, “This solicitation includes a specific BEP participation goal of 30% of the 

total dollar amount awarded to MBEs and FBEs.” 
 

Answer: The participation goal is 30%. 
 
 

4. Is there a specific budget? 
a. This question was answered in Addendum 1. 
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